CITY OF LEAVENWORTH
PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N. 5" Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, May 4, 2020
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: April 6, 2020

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-15 SUB — CROWN ESTATES 4™ PLAT, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the Crown Estates 4t Plat subdivision.

2. 2020-17 SUB — FORT GATE MARKETPLACE, PRELIMINARY PLAT

Consider a preliminary plat for the Fort Gate Marketplace subdivision.

3. 2020-18 SUB — BALL’S ADDITION, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the Ball’s Addition subdivision.

OTHER BUSINESS:
NONE

ADJOURN




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PLANNING COMMISSION

COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5% Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, April 6, 2020
6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER:

Commiissioners Present Commissioners Absent
Mike Burke
Claude Wiedower
Linda Bohnsack
Chris Murphy City Staff Present
Jay Byrne Julie Hurley
John Karrasch Jacquelyn Porter
Sherry Hines Whitson Michelle Baragary

Chairman Burke called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 2, 2020

Chairman Burke asked for comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval: March 2,
2020. Mr. Wiedower moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Mr. Murphy. The
minutes were approved by a vote of 7-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-05 SUB — WEST GLEN 3"° PLAT, PRELIMINARY PLAT
Consider a preliminary plat for the West Glen 3™ Plat subdivision.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by
Napier Engineering. The applicant is requesting approval of a 4 lot preliminary plat for the West Glen
residential development. The property is currently vacant and zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development. The
property was originally platted as Tract A as part of the West Glen, 1% Plat, approved by the Planning
Commission on September 11, 2017. A request to rezoning the subject property from R1-6 (High Density
Single Family Residential) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) was recommended for approval by the

Leavenworth Planning Commission 1 April 6, 2020



Planning Commission on October 1, 2018. That rezoning was requested in order to develop the townhomes
that are currently proposed as part of this plat application.

The subject property is 2.32 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site lies to the east of 20™"
Street, directly south of New Lawrence Road. The plat consists of 4 residential lots with an average size of
20,775 square feet. Each lot will be developed with a townhome consisting of 2 units, for a total of 8
residential units in the development. Also included are associated utility easements and dedication of new
public right-of-way, as well as Tract A, which is reserved for landscaping and monument signage.

The plat was reviewed at the January 15, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues
identified have been addressed or will be addressed at the time of construction.

The associated final plat for the development is also on this agenda.
Staff recommends approval of the West Glen 3™ Plat, Preliminary Plat.
ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

o Deny the Preliminary Plat

e Table theissue for additional information/consideration.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the City’s Engineering Department had any concerns with the close proximity of the
access drive to the church’s access drive intersection.

Ms. Hurley stated that had been discussed. There is an inlet they have to work around.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the general feel of this subdivision would be similar to the community located at 20t
Street and Tonganoxie Road, on the northeast side.

Ms. Hurley responded in general yes.

With no further questions or comments, Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Wiedower moved to
approve 2020-05 West Glen 3™ Plat Preliminary Plat, seconded by Mr. Murphy and approved by a vote of 6-
1. Ms. Bohnsack voted in the negative on the preliminary plat stating she has concerns about exit of West
Glen Circle (inaudible) should be going into the West Glen Plat (inaudible) and she is concerned there are
no sidewalks on the preliminary plat.

Ms. Hurley asked if Ms. Bohnsack is stating the street should be connected to New Lawrence Rd.
Ms. Bohnsack responded the circle street should not be coming out on 20%" Street (inaudible).

Ms. Hurley asked for clarification that the right-of-way that is being platted, Ms. Bohnsack is not wanting it
to come off of 20™ Street.

Ms. Bohnsack responded that is correct. She believes it should come off the platted road on the north side
of the subdivision.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 2 April 6, 2020



Ms. Hurley stated the only platted road to the north is New Lawrence Rd. Ms. Hurley stated directly to the
north is Tract C, which is part of the West Glen subdivision.

2. 2020-06 SUB — WEST GLEN 3®° PLAT, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the West Glen 3™ Plat subdivision.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by
Atlas Surveyors. The applicant is requesting approval of a 4 lot final plat for the West Glen residential
development. The property is currently vacant and zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development. The property
was originally platted as Tract A as part of the West Glen, 1° Plat, approved by the Planning Commission on
September 11, 2017. A request to rezoning the subject property from R1-6 (High Density Single Family
Residential) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) was recommended for approval by the Planning
Commission on October 1, 2018. That rezoning was requested in order to develop the townhomes that are
currently proposed as part of this plat application.

The subject property is 2.32 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site lies to the east of 20™"
Street, directly south of New Lawrence Road. The plat consists of 4 residential lots with an average size of
20,775 square feet. Each lot will be developed with a townhome consisting of 2 units, for a total of 8
residential units in the development. Also included are associated utility easements and dedication of new

public right-of-way, as well as Tract A, which is reserved for landscaping and monument signage.

The plat was reviewed at the January 15, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues
identified have been addressed or will be addressed at the time of construction.

The associated preliminary plat for the development is also on this agenda.

Staff recommends approval of the West Glen 3™ Plat, Final Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

e Deny the Preliminary Plat

e Table theissue for additional information/consideration.

Chairman Burke called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the street and potential sidewalk would be private or public.

Ms. Hurley responded it would be public right-of-way. Mr. Hurley also stated there is a 6" sidewalk shown
on the plat around the north and east side of the cul-de-sac.

With no further questions or comments, Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Wiedower moved to
approve 2020-06 SUB, West Glen 3" Plat Final Plat, seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved by a vote of 7-0.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 3 April 6, 2020



3. 2020-07 SUB — MOONLIGHT LAKE, PRELIMINARY PLAT
Consider a preliminary plat for the Moonlight Lake subdivision.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley will review both the preliminary and final plat together. A separate vote will
be taken for each plat request.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by Limestone Land Company, LLC, plat
prepared by Hahn Surveying. The applicant is requesting approval of a 9 lot preliminary plat for the
Moonlight Lake residential development. The property is currently vacant and zoned R1-25, Low Density
Single Family Residential District.

The subject property is 45.54 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site is addressed as 4500 New
Lawrence Road, and is situated between New Lawrence Road and 20%™ Street. The plat consists of 9

residential lots with an average size of 5.1 acres. Also included are associated utility easements.

The plat was discussed at the March 5, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified
at that time will be addressed prior to construction commencing on any of the lots.

The associated final plat for the development is also on this agenda.
Staff recommends approval of the Moonlight Lake Preliminary Plat.
ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

e Deny the Preliminary Plat
e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

4. 2020-08 SUB — MOONLIGHT LAKE, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the Moonlight Lake subdivision.
Chairman Burke called for the staff report.
Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by Limestone Land Company, LLC, plat
prepared by Hahn Surveying. The applicant is requesting approval of a 9 lot preliminary plat for the

Moonlight Lake residential development. The property is currently vacant and zoned R1-25, Low Density
Single Family Residential District.

The subject property is 45.54 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site is addressed as 4500 New
Lawrence Road, and is situated between New Lawrence Road and 20™ Street. The plat consists of 9
residential lots with an average size of 5.1 acres. Also included are associated utility easements.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 4 April 6, 2020



The plat was discussed at the March 5, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified
at that time will be addressed prior to construction commencing on any of the lots.

The associated preliminary plat for the development is also on this agenda.
Staff recommends approval of the Moonlight Lake Final Plat.
ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

e Deny the Preliminary Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

Mr. Wiedower asked if this would be public access.

Ms. Hurley responded there is no proposed right-of-way.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the lake would be set up as an HOA.

Lance Lozenski, property owner, stated the HOA covenants would state what the lake can and cannot be
used for.

Ms. Bohnsack stated this is the worse subdivision she has seen (inaudible). She believes this site would be
an excellent opportunity for the use of a conversation subdivision, where most of the property is kept for
private purposes and held in common by all the lot owners. The area in the southeast portion would be an
excellent location for a central drive with lots coming off the central drive and the rest of the property,
including the lake, being left in a conservation for the lot owners.

Ms. Bohnsack stated the plat shows the lake shared by eight different lots. In order to maintain the lake, it
would need to be addressed by the eight property owners. The plat needs an easement noted to address
the issues with the lake. Ms. Bohnsack further stated there are also a lot of deep slopes to work with.

Mr. Wiedower asked if everyone has equal access to the lake.

Mr. Lozenski responded that the HOA covenants would state that each property owner would maintain the
part of the lake they own. The water level of the lake would not be changed and the houses are uphill from
the lake.

Mr. Wiedower asked where the water from the lake comes from.

Justin Lozenski stated it natural drains from the south. There is also a storm sewer off 20™ Street that
dumps into the pond.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the burden for maintaining the dam going to be placed on the owners of lot 2 & 9 or
would that also be part of the HOA agreement with the other lot owners.

Justin Lozenski stated the covenants would state the dam would be maintained by who owns the land the
dam in located on.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 5 April 6, 2020



Mr. Karrasch asked if the lot owners along New Lawrence Rd would be required to put in sidewalks.

Ms. Hurley stated Public Works has worked with the contractor about improvements along New Lawrence
Rd but it will not include sidewalks.

Justin Lozenski stated Public Works requires a shoulder on New Lawrence Road and greater visibility for the
driveways pulling out unto New Lawrence Road.

Ms. Bohnsack asked if the dam is permitted by the State.

Ms. Hurley responded it is not regulated by the State. Public Works looked into this extensively. The size of
the lake and dam is such that it is not regulated by the State.

Ms. Bohnsack (inaudible) believes the lake is going to cause a lot of problems.
Mr. Byrne asked if the City would be concerned if the dam was not maintained and the lake dried up.

Ms. Hurley responded she does not believe so. The City does not have jurisdiction over the lake either.
Lakes of this size are within the purview of private ownership.

With no further questions or comments, Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Wiedower moved to
approve 2020-07 SUB Moonlight Lake Preliminary Plat, seconded by Mr. Byrne and approved by a vote of 6-
1. Ms. Bohnsack voted nay.

Mr. Burke asked the developer that as people are buying into your property that information regarding the
lake and dam would be fully explained so that individuals who are looking to buy one of these lots will know
ahead of time what they are getting in to.

Justin Lozenski stated that was correct.

Mr. Burke asked the developer if they have done something like this before with dividing a lake.

Justin Lozenski stated this is their first time dividing a lake like this. With the type of homes and the cost of
the properties, the developer does not foresee a buyer spending that amount of money then neglecting the

lake and potentially hurting their investment in the property.

Chairman Burke called for a motion. Mr. Wiedower moved to approve 2020-08 SUB Moonlight Lake Final
Plat, seconded by Ms. Whitson and approved by a vote of 6-1. Ms. Bohnsack voted nay.

Mr. Karrasch stated this is his last Planning Commission meeting. It’s been an honor to serve with everyone.

Ms. Hurley stated we currently have applications that require a public hearing. The City is waiting on
guidance from the Kansas League of Municipalities as to whether or not we can meet the statutory
requirements for public hearings. Staff will provide more information as they receive it.

With no further business, Chairman Burke adjourned the meeting.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 6 April 6, 2020



The meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

JH/mb

Leavenworth Planning Commission 7 April 6, 2020



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-15-SUB
CROWN ESTATES 4™ PLAT
FINAL PLAT

MAY 4, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a final plat of Crown Estates 4™ Plat

C = el

Prepar eﬁ/ Reviewed By
Julie Hdrley Paul Kramer
Director of Planning and City Manager

Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by R3 Properties, LLC, plat prepared by Herring Surveying Company. The applicant
is requesting approval of a 2.12 acre, 2 lot final plat for Crown Estates 4™ Plat residential development. The
property is currently vacant and zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family Residential District.

The site lies south of Spruce Street past the current dead-end of 17 Street Terrace in the Crown Estates
Subdivision. Additional right-of-way for 17" Street Terrace is being dedicated as part of this plat in order to
accommodate any potential future development to the south of the subject plat. 17t Street Terrace will not be
extended at this time, but could be constructed in the future.

The plat was reviewed at the February 13, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. No major issues were
identified at that time.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

¢ Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials
DRC minutes

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




4/30/2020, 10:10:07 AM

1:9,028
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
1 1 1
I T T

L
—
0 007 0.15

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri, HERE | National Weather Service |



OFFICE USE ONLY

. s T Application No. 1 .2 22
Project No. A OO -\ SUB  ree: 250.000

Date Paid _ Y\ ~{o- I
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Receipted By

NOH, N2PO, Publication - NA
NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: CROWN ESTATES 4TH PLAT \enc o\ S22

.
.

N LEAVENWORTH /.

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
nave: R3 Properties LLC - Jeff Dedeke

sTREeT ADDREsS: (MD 1018 S. 17th Street Terrace

crry: Leavenworth statTe: KS  zp. 66048
pHonE: N/A _ rax: N/A emai: N/A
NAME OF DEVELOPER; (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: o

STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:
PHONE: FAX. _ EMAIL

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT:
NAME: Surveyor - Joe Herring

STREET ADDRESs: 315 North 5th Street

ciry: Leavenworth state: KS  zp, 66048 B
company: Herring Surveying Company |
pHoNE: 913-651-3858 Fax: N/A EMAIL: Survey@teamcash.com

PARCELNO: 078-34-0-40-03-009.2  sgc.twp.rNG. 34-8S-22E

ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: R1-9  currenTLANDuse: Vacant

TOTAL ACREAGE: 2.12 NUMBER OF LOTS: 2

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ora
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TITLE COMPANY)

DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT ova: N\A

County of hteNEtAWORNN s
poi 202D by TS DrAeXE.

Q-\D-avaS

Appointment Expires

Subdivision Final Plat Application May 2019



A Part of Block 8, Foote's S City of Lt th, L County, Kansas.
FINAL PLAT
merasto
B3 PROPERTIES LLE
1218 Seen 700 Sareet Terrace
P07 078 3404003009 7
SURVEVORS DESCRIPTION:
nmwumamxmnmzsmmllm
traverworth County, mre huy descrbed oy
ey A
e o 4031 Rk g 2 Yt o o B o of g, bopeint s e sboct
12 Coveaaets. assaTact bad rastiTion of recEre.
5e b 3. 2 st oy o 165 —
Eoror of Chvmare - 1 - 47367 st
M€
#oMat
CERTIFICATION AND DEDICATION H | ——
The vedarsapmed propriters stae that ol tanes of the above described rac o Lond have been pond s tha they b cutond 1 R S 1
i, A b 18 o2 e . CROVPY £ TATES | = 1.
STREMAL i I 1 O |1
Esvemens s5oms o i st ey Pavasy dncarnd S T —— i 3 - 1 | [
crsepampe) pist, and tast wasements may be erskoped b kxcate ard martan yewers, mater b, gan boe, poes and wres ] 3 K I e
and 2y othver Form of pudic WAy mow and Mreafter wbed By T UM Ge, under Bnd Mong the I ] k] 2 l [ F
Exsamanc® (W/E) or Dramage Exsemant® (1), | i ' HE | | 1 |3
\ B F Il
pr— ane are herevy 12 gescared 2 i 5
Streats shown n the sccemaanyg piat and ot herersfire o i rerery Lt i 3 | | Lor1 | ATED
—— <e) P s o o | H L) 1 17539 sa . | o
oerees sl o Sl o Soretted Badoreen g ot st Sreet o = 1 | 1 more or less 1 c’-a;'ﬂ
Il | |
Lo | \ : ~ 13
reasgst —
IN TESTIMONY WHERECS. L stk T i N i
W, 190 e tipond Smesars 47 CROWN CSTAITS 4o PUAL Mave 5ot oow hanck thn &3y | SRRt i \
o £ W ML
e | - ~ \
r : ol
= i | 3 . | we
3 PROPERTIES LT K N L=F
1 | , ~ 1 e
| i 2 SO O .
NOTARY CERTIFICATE. | | 5
3020, sadw e,y pubic i a v 2218 Conty e St i i 3
by
o wrtng. st Pty ¥ v harerts vot g At 3t H [
st o rotary seal e ey s ear sbowe vt # {
—— 3 A ore |
My Commasion Fagres. tres) 3 H } Mors or fass. I
- x|
I
PANNING COMMISSIGN OF LEAVENACTH, KANSAS I i | i
Thvn piok of CROWN ESTATES 4TH PLAT Aas been subrmtied iz and approved by Ehe 3 3 1
Loevatenct Prany Compmasion Et oot 2020, 8 i I
] b I 1
: 1 [
Garman H 18
il | i
|1 1
Secremy I rag ) Wt |
CITY COMMISSION OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS : o ey
T ot s by e iy Cormeeon o Lasvmrmorts, Kot  F—
- eN—— S TIa W 040 + Exwere e b b ot rored Poi
sEAaL) 5 Lt Sem # () - Recond / Deeded Datare
: Mayor WE - Lty Eavernent
Landscape Fasamet
RS - Bukding Sethack Line
i ot Ot By Frammeet ot ed o gt
ivector o Pt Works P
ey
cHy o unaviawoutn
—r 0.0
Ll
L] -
Fagstor oF G~ $105y .
-
.
Ape 1, 3030 e 479072370 0
county sumaron "
ik I o KSA-5i- . 1 harey corty that this survey wos mads by e,
TERRING 1 ol e 53-3001 theovph 38-3005. The SI . direct supervision, on the ground during the e doresof s 2018
URVEYING o ekl er i ation in moied. Thin revimm is for surveying information enfy. Hhrus March 2020 sl HVS M of [ist. (5 Correct o the best of my
OMPANY VIGHNE WA .
Laaw, K3 88048
T3 san

COUNTY SURVEYOR - warne Manicot, 815

Josesh A, Hurring
b5 e tivs




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, February 13, 2020

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, Director Public
Works Mike McDonald, Deputy Director Public Works Mike Hooper, Police Major Dan Nicodemus, Planning
Director Julie Hurley and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.
NEW BUSINESS:
e 8. 17 Terrace - Jeff Dedeke
e Attendees: Jeff Dedeke

e Wants to build a single family home on the west side of the lot and split off a portion of the lot to
the east to sell

> Need to plat and dedicate ROW

» This is a Minor Subdivision so preliminary plat not required before final plat. Will need to
go to City Commission for final approval because it’s dedicating ROW

OLD BUSINESS:

None

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

Meeting adjourned at 1:38 p.m.

Development Review Committee 1 February 13, 2020



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-17-SUB
FORT GATE MARKETPLACE
PRELIMINARY PLAT

MAY 4, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a preliminary plat of Fort Gate Marketplace

Cu =2

Prepared By: u Reviewed By:

Julie Hurle Paul Kramer
Director g¢f Planning and City Manager
Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by Fort Gate Properties, LLC, plat prepared by Renaissance Infrastructure
Consulting. The applicant is requesting approval of a 3.62 acre, 5 lot preliminary plat for the Fort Gate
Marketplace commercial development. The property is zoned GBD, General Business District, and is currently
occupied by the Armed Forces Bank, Commander’s Inn Motel, and a small residential structure.

The plat includes the vacation of the portion of 6" Street between Metropolitan Avenue and Cheyenne Street.
The applicant intends to demolish the existing structures on the site and redevelop the property with an Armed
Forces ATM on Tract A, a convenience store, two restaurant sites, and a multi-tenant commercial building. A site
plan is attached for reference only.

The Project Plan to establish the North Gateway Redevelopment District for this project was reviewed by the
Planning Commission for conformance with the Comprehensive Plan in November, 2019, and approved by the
City Commission.

The plat was reviewed at the March 25, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified have
been addressed or will be addressed at the time of construction.

Staff recommends approval of the Fort Gate Marketplace, Preliminary Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

¢ Deny the Preliminary Plat

o Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials
Site plan

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




# ™ )£ TROPOLITAN AVE

)
i
J e et

1:2,257

0 0.01 0.03 0.05 mi
—_———t
0 0.02 0.04 0.09 km

Esr, HERE, Gamin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
National Weather Service |




Heacica Onde. S - 20

\,
Project No. 2O -\ SUB OFFICE USE ONLY
e Application No. "1 A3

Fee: DOD.co
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION ($350 plus $10 per lot over 5 lots)

CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Date Paid A G- 2o

Receipted By C . Co\ins
NOH, N2PQ, Publication - NA

NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: Fort Gate Marketplace ((\h<\ 4 Ma@a\‘w

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Font Gate Properties, LLC

STREET ADDRESS: 7939 Floyd, Suite 200

CITY: Overand Park STATE: ks ZIP: 66204

PHONE: (913)747-3340 FAX: EMAIL: justin@cadenceke.com

NAME OF DEVELOPER / ATTORNEY OR AGENT: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Cadence - Justin Kaufmann

STREET ADDRESS: 7939 Floyd, Suite 200

CITY: Overland Park STATE: KS ZIp: 66204

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT: Brent Thompson
COMPANY: Renaissance infrastructure Consulting

STREET ADDRESS: 132 Abbie Avenue

CITY: Kansas City STATE: ks ZIP: 66103

PHONE: 913-317-9500 FAX: EMAIL; bthompson@ric-consult.com
PARCEL NO: SEC.TWP.RNG.
ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: GBD CURRENT LAND USE: Commercial
TOTAL ACREAGE: 3.620 NUMBER OF LOTS: §

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: _COMPANY)

Manner in which improvements will be made:

Streets: By Developer [:l By Benefit District
Sanitary Sewers: By Developer D By Benefit District
Waterlines: By Developer D By Benefit District

IVe, the undersigned, certify that I/we am/are the owner of the property described above and that is subject to this request for
review of a subdivision under the rules of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas.

7 N . ) )
Signature: 7//‘4/2«21/' -1 Date: 1-2-202C

e A3 K c
OoFvetiA Krmnnn Subdivision Preliminary Plat Application October 2018




PRELIMINARY PLAT

FORT GATE MARKETPLACE
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, DOUGLAS COUNTY, KANSAS

QescReTioN
. Qe 11 Swough 16 inchasive, Eixca 0, LEAVENWORTM and Lots | Pwough 32, nchuses, vecated Siove Shesl
e e, . OkY
- o tvant o Nor® 11°05DT" Whet, kg 400 Eon rchney
e . 37 t0ut 10 8 st
— 1 TTETIE Enet, sorg De
S ) 7T Con, & wtance. 1T e,
— 1 Pt e o4 L 1 0 Vb L3 2 s UETRO SLBOEVTION s e o 7400 et
——— gPtchmry ¢ of Croyerra Crest o0 4 Now exisi. Pance Bouih 78" 4513° Weet, st Y Begerarg. contiuney
—— 157,702 soume fowt, o 3,830 scren Fom o bes.
—
P DEDICATION
n AVENUE Paraate b wown s0 -
"
werropOLI7? FORT GATE MARETRAACE™
The pracristors, sucosweors. Snd SSRQMe,
ovtcand
oy
o, ke, eoreviat, ater, 3%, ventr pos, pedon
-, ! o0 serdar fachten, woon, over o uE
‘Senament o sod pupcaet.
SEstacTons apenovALS
Teact A" »e Lascareort
e siviny Cousty, Karaat.
e XX,
CONSENTTOLEVY

0o Bsva, Plarverg Corrrrasen Chavperson

Wt and 100k, of
Dar Dhasack, for pubhe vaa, S B e < G OF oy Wecael Seaseorri, anct

i &l B T e ey v ——
10nd o8 st e Hutsy. Pannng Comvwason Secreery
ATTEST
EXEQUNON
I TESTIVONY WHEREOF, » . oy Goore
~ensed v _____coy ol xx
™e Tha plat
FomT ue Korasvm eyl
.
o
STATE OF KANSAS )
)es o Gk, Varer
COUNTY OF JOMNEON) ATTEST

OE IT RDADVOLRED, hatontws ____deycl 000, betie me s
Notary Publc 0 and 4 sad County and Ctabe, carre
Meager of Fort Gate Properdes, LLC, who e
Darcrely kw8 me © be erument of . Cay Ciors.

40me 1 be the act e deed of watd corporaton.

et wern tzme.
—— o Maomey
REGISTON OF DEED CERTIICATE .
# bod 80 Rlocond a4 Dicuumare. onhe____owo_______
zna Ockok 7P Oin ¢f 14 Regarer of Dveds F Lomvomvr®
Courey.
Tiacy A Crecol, Rageter o Dot
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S APPROVAL:
A £6-200% Tha face of O, st
o
bores
et
pheriesd ST CRVEVOR
CLOGRE CALCULATIONS: Tochmcat
Precain, ) pet i CI07OTE"
Grw oatares 0007
Crw goocamn  STHSTTW
Peornet 1o
Al earngs
polewirort YoRi® Covirn e
EMA 1*ud40y 4301 Ingen Croak Parkwary
20103001330, soviead Ady 10, 2015, e Vact graphcally hes » OTHER AREAS, Overand Park X8 66207
e 0 20 « 912451500

Soocglen

Aprt 3, X100




davidson

: h = sesued ‘yuomuanean <
: w 128115 WL "N @ uBljodonan jo Jsuiod 35

; m_. uejljodosa g, 2
: ] g

. s

: m m_ Joj juswdojanap mau B _mmm_ m

A1.1

dresing tvps

Project rumber

20011

preliminary

-]

—_

“'5:: Sheet rurnber

&
f

6




PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-18-suB
BALL'S ADDITION
FINAL PLAT

MAY 4, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a final plat of Ball’s Addition

A o

~ 7 N 1
Prepared By; z/ Reviewed By: —0
Julie Hurley, Paul Kramer
Director of Planning and City Manager

Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by Supermarket Developers, Inc., plat prepared by Renaissance Infrastructure
Consulting. The applicant is requesting approval of a 4.11 acre, 1 lot final plat for the Ball's Addition. The
property is zoned GBD, General Business District, and is currently occupied by Price Chopper.

The replat of this property is being done in order to correct existing utility easements and platted setbacks for the
Price Chopper building in advance of a remodel of the store. No new exterior construction will take place.

The plat has been reviewed by the Public Works Department. All issues identified have been addressed.

Staff recommends approval of the Ball’s Addition, Final Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

s Approve the Final Plat
¢ Deny the Final Plat
* Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




2020-18-SUB Ball's Addition

'ﬂ‘!.a 7
;

S 4TH ST

&4
W

WETAIR
VOEIEE bR
M
e ]

| =
1 s
P T

- Wy Ly

T

ity

]
45, 2
'-f' yil!

o pip )l
f g o

Esr, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
National Weather Service |



(\(\Q-Q-/S&"\"Am 5 -4-20
OFFICE USE ONLY

] icati 24
Project No. _ZO2(y - \R SuUB nglcat ?22 z'oo,oo =

($350 plus $10 per lot over 5 lots)
FINAL PLAT APPLICATION -0 PEGST0perions

CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Receipted By _s\-0vc . Ddoms

NOH, N2PO, Publication - NA
NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT:  BallsAddion  2\o1) < U3\ (e C)\QQ‘DQF)

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Supermarket Developers, Inc.

STREET ADDRESS: 9000 Kansas Avenue

ciTy: Kansas City sTATE: KS zip: 66106
PHONE: 913-288-1004 FAX: N/A EMAIL: jriggs@awg.com

NAME OF DEVELOPER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Supermarket Developers. Inc.

STREET ADDRESS: 5000 Kansas Avenue

ciTy: Kansas City sTaTE: KS zip: 66106
PHONE: 913-288-1004 Fax: N/A EMAIL: iriggs@awg.com

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT:
NAME: Brent Thompson

STREET ADDRESS: 132 Abbie Avenue

cITY: Kansas Clty STATE: Kansas 2IP: 66103
" COMPANY: Renaissance Infrastructure Consulting
PHONE: 913-317-9500 FAX: EMAIL: bthompson@ric-consult.com
PARCEL No: 1010104002003020 SEC.TWP.RNG.
ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: GBD CURRENT LAND USE: Commercial

TOTAL ACREAGE: 179,179 SF or 4.1 Ac. NUMBER OF LOTS:; |

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TITLE COMPANY)

DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL.:

‘§ anw\
SIGNATURE OF OWN (S) é/ é\
LR Date: Mfrt_:?[uw

State of KONLSG S County of )n\!\ NSO

Signed or attested before me on |\ Oﬂ\ = 010 by C/{/\H!D C(f C OV
Q%uw Snnn Slaa]az

Appomtment Expires RENEE SMITH
Notary Pudlic - State ofgrzz
(Seal) My Appoinimont Exn ras ﬁj

Adplication May 2019




FINAL PLAT

BALL'S ADDITION

A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF LOT 1, BALL'S SUBDIVISION REPLAT, A SUBDIVISION
IN THE CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

pEsCRETION
! A portn of Lot 1, BALL'S SUBCIVISICN REPLAT, # subsdwsion of b 1 7 Oty of Limasans, Lsavwemotn Courty, Kanssn, terg more partiulacly deicrioed as kit
‘ BEGRNIG st e et Lot 1, 40 prat g ety Right-<t-imy L iy Line of 5. 33 Shwet, a8 0 siveets
UNPLATTED pi ol o wal Damce St BT AT West -uvns.u.-Lnr:mw o b g b sty A GH-o iy L of Marem Bree, 4 ki o 4815 eat, P Horth
P 13 3w/ CITAIT Viont 2 datance of 75651 feet, Tarce Soul 1 Voeat, 4 Saiance of 167,75 teet 108 St 00 Pa Voest Lira of ke Lot 1 and s berg Fue easierly Fighd.of-fery Lre of Soun
; AT a8 TTaTD © n M.buvndml.ﬁ!l.u‘I‘Bnﬂmﬂv;ii‘ﬂwrlnﬂwH‘S'—Aamun-dl':)\hdbh‘.n‘-dfa-u
2 S, i ), TG O SN T KOS Lot 3, of sauf BALL'S SUBDIVISON REPLAT. fhercn Norfy 870450 £a68 sk T S0uh Live of s Lol 3, & fatance of 100.00 oot 0w Sansnant Commas of s Lok 3, Bance Koy

QU1 Ve, sk Fop Eal L of 1 Lok 3, 2 Sstancn of 100 Conras of sast Lot sest ot Live of s Lot 1. Frarc bt T4 Ea,
koo 3t Norh e of Lot 1, 2 Sstance of 72,03 beet, Dasecs S5ou) 010 17 £t sk saed Narth Lim of Lt 1 et of T3 e, Parcn Verhy 671 Lok, s o Mo i
ot 1.8 dntrce o 3433 e 1 e Nerbt Comer o e ot 1, s b n S ke g o oy Lo o . 34 vt 9 S 705 17 €4 shrg et e o

\

‘ ey 48 bisaergs a3 deacmted hasein 3% basad on e Kawsas State Plave Conrdnate Sywem Haes T (NAC £3)

e Lot - 4 L of S % Srwee, 58 bt (04,500 twet. plichedt) 2 T POINT OF BECHY
Cortameg 176,175 squars leet or 4 113 acres, =ore o7 s,
e led
ety
S DEDCATION
1 4 S 9 s R S s i o
Parean e booen st
-
| BALLS ASOHTIN
prepretans, Suctessors, and pasigas. of propaty Sescrbes on ths st haraby Cecicats for put use allant Sewcr it tn e it a8 oeats 4 publc mays i Maveichr s Secate
| Acheptance o e Gadcaton of erd for puthe A ey Drpves Srec-toed om i plat . hor o e purpone of " porpetinn iy s o
]- RO et T A 8 AT 200 KN0WA OF T st
@ PR woon, xom, 44 30 maera, o susbhorize B st Comirsction o rastaancn ard e of COrAUR, e, g, Sarmer DS, P, AN PR,
% 8 Teaten srweTs, b vty il aibaniypaipod jocss outires s -t
E E F Litwtm, Kamsas wi $.00r5 e Lne of ot 14 by 084 govermimaeal wttan and futhe lhes a4 s ba SUfritod £y Biae S s voe 2ok easeret 0/ Sad
5 = |
x E
® ;
S FH
Y ; apomoy
5 H 1N TESTIMONT WHERECS, Bia uncersigred proprietor has Caused Fus e umes? b be. AFPROVED by 1 Plarmng Comrmascn of e Gy of Lasverworth, Lssvan it Courey,
o {_' escutedmv____sayol M Karass, oAt ____ dey of 20
o &
N FOUR O CoMPANY, LLE
'ﬁ"‘?"“’ L4 ¥ - — e
o s | L . Vin o, Flamng Commanen Crarperian
q £ G S Prewaed
Bt sumarrn e | LS & .
| suned ma H STATE OF KANSAS H D Hurbey, Flanmng Comrmsson Sed ety
| | ey i - 155 ATTEST.
1 Y 1§ x COUNTYOF )
< 3
l -3 BE IT REVEMBERED, tatonthe ___ day of 2020, betore e a Hotary Putihc.
i [ - 5t o s Courty S, 457 Dowed S Frasaant ot FOUR D COMPANY, L0, To Wiiarn, Ciy G
& s parmoraly cran 5 o 5,50 e S0 periin wha evecaded e forgeing Mt of
: o v byt 10 foloing torm. T ~
| he act ad deed of sad company. e Cty Commammon of Lasvanwonen, Kansas, i sayol x20
| I VUTHESS WHEREOS, | have harsunta set my hand and #eal 01 T day ard pear bst wetien
atave,
iy Grawe, Viayn
- aTTEST
= vy Apseintrens Expros
[=pr
| fr o & -
P e
| 173 e v
| At cur Souen
|I WO $20nnI8 T L S2N"
9 N S UL PP —
MARIGN STREET § =g T VDot Dt o RS Weria
-
N
e ) - Ty resrer
L e
e R
o REGISTER OF DEED CERTIFICATE
Fiad tor Reccrd pu Docwrent 0w
T e T e Pt ol e i e e o,
!
=y —m
COUNTY BLAVEYORS AFPROVAL
| Barsiry carty Bva plat oot $o mysusrarts of K54 58.300% The tace of Bva. plat was.
Ieandts arass v Nt
MOTES waefcaton m orpdad T tey s 8 Y bureey FteTelon arly.
Bass of Basrgs A% Sesnrmot by G5 alaary sors. 1efepnced 10 P Karaas.
e Plare Coordrste Systers hor? Iore (NAD B3
CERTT SORVEVOR
C.WEJI.: TS
patin MANT 8T Tharsty cet?y P Setcvson Pt s tased woon an schal survey
L——J!-u comyheed
= Erordrecton  WASTIZAVE
& 1o w3 e = S
.
g 0 g s dntancm S5 o o e G an Fmnirnd s
cermsa poted
ALL'S ADDITION
Flood Plain Mot Asconding 1 T FLEMUA, FIood Insrsnos Rate Map Hurmtss
: £ N TCIEAIG, revant Al 16, J0T, Bin a3 prachcaly s o recased For i
8 ue | e : o Renaissa
H i DR TS 20 3, e 11 s e s e oo PO enaissance
3 ] LETARCh iy e 5000 Kareas Averce I
— - GTHER FLOGO ABREAS, ZONE X, defrned on avean of 0.2% arvacal chance g iy S oY nfrastructure
LR foort, areas of 1% arveal chance Moot wih sverege depdba of bevs Das | 1) 28I 3
LOCATION MAR o8 o i, rarage s fevn B s ke, ard semes prcecied onsulting
by fvems Fom TR amrmaad chance food Do L Trorymon <arees 51277 i
bt e EromCaon G ot com Dute of Proparabon. 12 el
2 1 o 2000 Aprd 2, 2020 .w...:-. Karnas 56103 o com)




